
1 
 

Newtown Board of Education Virtual Meeting 
CIP/Facilities/Finance Sub-Committee Minutes 

June 14, 2021, 5:30 p.m. 
 

 
 
Call to Order: The BOE CIP Sub Committee meeting was called to order at 2.00 pm by Mr. 
Delia   
 
Participants:  Dan Delia, Sub Committee Chair and BOE Vice Chair, Deborra Zukowski,  Sub-
Committee & Board Member, Tanja Vadas, Director of Business, Robert Gerbert, Director of 
Facilities, Dr. Lorrie Rodrigue, Superintendent, Dr. Michelle Ku, Chair, Board of Education 
 
Pledge of Allegiance 
 
Item 1:  Approval of May 13, 2021 Minutes  
This item was moved to the end of the meeting 
 
 
Item 2  Hawley Project Discussion 
 
Mr. Delia stated he invited Allen Adriani and Gordon Johnson from the Public Building & Site 
Commission but they did not attend.   
 
Mr. Delia asked Mr. Gerbert about putting students in temporary classrooms. 
Mr. Gerbert stated the estimate from the construction manager, gave 2 cost estimates.  The first 
cost estimate at $6.2M would include emptying the building of students and staff and would take 
9 months of construction. The second estimate was $7.6M which would be done in 3 different 
stages and would take 14 months.  They would do stages for each of the 21, 48 and 97 sections 
of the building. He stated there has been talk both ways and over a number of summer breaks. He 
said with the phasing we could be looking at shuffling students whether it’s creating additional 
space within the building or moving them elsewhere throughout the district.   
Mr. Delia asked if the $6.2M included the rental of a building and all expenses associated with 
moving an entire student body and staff or, is it just a cost estimate of the construction. 
Mr. Gerbert thought it only included the construction.   
Dr. Rodrigue stated the difference in the two estimates is that the phasing is over a much longer 
period of time. The $1.4M dollar difference will raise questions even though it is still under the 
$8M that they requested.  She also stated she remembers talking about the three phases and that 
it could never be just one summer, and we would be having to move students around.  She then 
asked Mr. Gerbert about temporarily housing.  
Mr. Gerbert said there is nowhere to put something of that magnitude.   
Dr. Rodrigue asked if it precludes us from looking at other buildings and their footprint? 
Mr. Gerbert said it is up to us to figure if these students fit into other schools, he asked the 
question does one school fit them all, or do we use the Community Center or another facility to 
help us out. 



2 
 

Dr. Rodrigue stated for a period of 9 months, she does not know of any other buildings to use.  
She said the phasing was better and more amendable to what we can get done, unless we have 
space for portables, but then the $6.2M goes up.  She said Hawley is not going to want their 
students at the high school for a year.  She indicated we could send students out to different 
buildings but she is not sure that is enough in a 9 month period.  It would require a lot of teacher 
resources.  She said she could not imagine who could house that many students, materials, desks.  
She then asked Mr. Gerbert what was the going rate for a classroom portable. 
Mr. Gerbert said he thought maybe $100K for a classroom.   
She said the first estimate could go to $6.5M and still be lower than $7.6M.   
Mr. Delia stated we would need an actual cost before we discuss this further. 
Mr. Gerbert stated there is a lot involved with portables such as site work etc. 
Dr. Ku asked what would be the number of classrooms that would need to be displaced if it was 
the 9 month phase.    
Mr. Gerbert stated there are 11 classrooms in the 21 section of Hawley.   
Mr. Delia stated that could be $1M if at $100K per portable. 
Dr. Ku asked about the 48 wing and how many classrooms. 
Mr.  Gerbert stated again, 11 classrooms. 
Mr. Gerbert stated the third phase is the 97 wing and there is not much going on as there is 
infrastructure already in place.  He further said there would be a couple of classrooms that don’t 
have a/c, probably 6 classrooms.  That would include only running duct work and not the 
magnitude of the other two phases. 
Mr. Delia said we need to know what is going on and the committee needs to tells us what is 
going on.   
Ms. Zukowski asked how long do we have to decide on which of the two we prefer and do and to 
figure out what the extraneous costs of moving the students would be. 
Mr. Gerbert stated he thought that Dan Rosenthal said they needed a final number by August to 
put on the ballot by November. 
Ms. Zukowski asked how long it would take to get an estimate of the additional cost on the 
physical space and the disruption to the educational process. 
Mrs. Vadas stated we need to think about the transportation aspect of all of this if students are to 
be moved.   
Dr. Rodrigue stated it is going to disrupt Hawley no matter how we look at it.  Whether we do it 
in phases and smaller sections of the bldg, we would still have to continually pull these students 
out and over a much longer period of time.   She said the 14 vs. 9 months we will still have to 
find space but less space because it will be a portion of the building not the entire bldg.  She 
further said there is a possibility we could take an entire wing of the High School.  Dr. 
Longobucco has already been thinking if she had to offer that area.  Dr. Rodrigue said we would 
have to see if it is a one-to-one and what else we would need to do.  She indicated we might have 
parents worry because they are at the high school, and also there is alot of psychological pieces 
we have to think about.  She said if we have the space internally, let’s do it for the less amount 
and less disruption and get it done in 9 months.   
Mr. Delia was under the impression that it was going to be done over 3 summers. 
Dr. Rodrigue thought they said they could get some work done but not all of it. 
Mr. Gerbert stated if we did it during the summers there would not be enough time and it could 
take 5 years.   
Dr. Rodrigue thought she remembered something about temporary housing. 



3 
 

Dr. Ku asked if the 14 months would have to be continuous and no break during the school year. 
Mr. Gerbert stated that would be correct. 
Dr. Ku stated she felt like the communication is not where it should be and we are having a 
conversation within our group and then there is a conversation happening with Public Bldg & 
Site.  She said she has reached out and has not gotten a response. She then asked how do we get 
all together in in the same room to have this conversation. 
Mr. Gerbert said we need to decide which route we are going to take and then price it out. 
Dr Rodrigue stated she thinks we need more information on all of this before we make this 
decision. She said it’s hard for us to say 3 phases or doing it in one unless we truly understand 
timeline.  We have not had any of that explained to us at all. 
Mr. Delia suggested maybe we should invite them to a full board meeting to explain to all 
members what is going on. 
Dr. Ku said it was worth to reach out to Dan Rosenthal.  Someone needs to bring everyone 
together and he may be the one to do that. Dr. Ku said she would reach out to him. 
Ms. Zukowski stated next Tuesday is the next meeting of Bldg & Site and she will be there to 
ask more information on the pre-step to the next step to see what information we can get and 
where their mind set is. 
 
Item 3  Financial Report 
 
End of Year Projected Balances 
 
Mrs. Vadas stated for the month of May we had some large balance changes.  But the overall 
total changes only came to $117.00.  She said the major movers were salaries, purchased 
property services, supplies, and property and the overall balance decreased from last month by 
$2,500.  We are looking at a year-end projection of $13,957.  
 
She further discussed the major movers in detail.  Salaries increased by $90K due to certified 
salaries.  She said the two areas were subs and home bound tutors.  We released anticipated 
funds in the anticipated obligations which increased that balance by $32K in the certified area; in 
non-certified there was a total change of $57K, due to the majority of that coming from 
educational assistance.  She further stated there has been alot of turnover.   
She then talked about the increase in balance of $42K for purchased property services.  This was 
due to bldg & grounds contracted services and water & sewer.   
She then stated supplies decreased by $36K.  That account is still above and projected to come in 
at $102K 
With property there were two E-rate projects that needed to be done.  An upgrade for 
infrastructure of switches at Newtown Middle School, and access points that needed to be 
upgraded at the High School. The total was about $90K and was budgeted for but was not 
encumbered in previous financial statements.  
She talked briefly on the COVID expense update which has not changed from the last time.  
Total expense of just over $2.7M for all of COVID related expenditures.  
 
 
 
 



4 
 

Transfers 
 
Mrs. Vadas reviewed the 3 transfers as part of the financial report.  The request to move funds 
from the Paraeducators to cover salaries in the Technology Dept. for the .6 position which was 
approved by the board this year and added.  The request to move $130K from electricity to 
textbooks to cover K-5 math program, and the request to move the SpEd Contingency over to the 
out-of-district tuition to cover those costs. 
 
She talked briefly about the SpEd out-of-district tuition that is currently at a negative $133K.  
She then stated the overall SpEd Dept. is ahead by $366K. 
 
Item 4  Transfers Policy 
 
Mrs. Vadas stated she wanted to get a sense of how transfers should be handled or expected to be 
handled.  She said she is having a hard time figuring out what exactly the policy means.  The 
discussion focused around the wording in the policy and the process of transfers. 
Mr. Delia asked if she was talking about transfers that the Director of Business has to make.  
Mrs. Vadas stated yes. 
Mr. Delia stated we should transfer this discussion to the policy committee and have Mrs. Vadas 
attend.  He also stated the Policy is not very supportive of good budget writing for the following 
year. 
Dr. Ku stated she remembers when this policy was revised and was based on the town side and 
how they managed things and it was viewed thru that perspective.  She wants to maintain the 
idea that the Board of Education does not have one checking account that we turn over to the 
Town Financial Director to move pieces around as needed.  There is a certain amount of checks 
and balances that are put into this policy that protects us.  She said the Board is held accountable 
at how we spend our money and if we change our mind we do need to be able to say we changed 
our mind and this is how we want the money spent. 
The discussion continued on the transfer process.   
Ms. Zukowski asked if it might make sense to reach out to Bob Tait, Town Financial Director, 
and ask about the high level goal what would justify the approach we have now vs over much 
more simple and transparent. 
Mrs. Vadas stated we initiate transfers in the beginning of the year one time when we first start 
moving pieces around.    
Mr. Delia asked if we can have the policy committee review this policy and ask to invite Mrs. 
Vadas to attend. 
Mrs. Vadas will talk with Bob Tait before attending the policy meeting. 
 
 
 
Item 5  Discussion and Recommendation to BOE for Food Service Amendment 2021-2022 
 
Mrs. Vadas stated the food service amendment is all set for the Board of Education meeting to 
ask for approval. She stated she is in full support of the amendment. 
Mr. Delia stated the Committee will support the recommendation. 
 



5 
 

 
 
Public Comment 
None 
 
Item 1:  Approval of May 13, 2021 Minutes  
Mrs Zukowski moved to accept the minutes of May 13, 2021.  Mr Delia seconds the motion. 
Motion passes to approve the minutes of May 13, 2021.  
 
 
Adjournment:   
The meeting was adjourned at 3:09 pm. 
 
 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
Joanne Morris 
 
THESE ARE DRAFT MINUTES AND ARE SUBJECT TO THE APPROVAL OF THE BOE 
CIP/CFF SUB COMMITTEE. 
 
 




































	6_14_21_BOE_CIP_CFF_Minutes
	6_14_21_BOE_CIP_CFF_Minutes_att
	5-13-12 CFF_CIP Minutes
	May Financials_COVID_Transfers
	Transfers Policy




